FOI #16795

Olivencia, Mildred

From: Port Authority [webmaster@mail132-224.atl131.mandrillapp.com] on behalf of Port Authority
[webmaster@panynj.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 4:38 PM

To: Van Duyne, Sheree; Ng, Danny; Torres-Rojas, Genara; Olivencia, Mildred; Shalewitz, William

Subject: FOI Request Submitted

A Freedom of Information request has been submitted.

Request

date: 03/28/2016
E;guested Kevin Barnett

Covington & Burling LLP
Address: 850 Tenth Street NW
Washington, DC, Zip: 20001

Phone: 202-662-5430

Contact: Email: kbarnett@cov.com

(1) All certification documentation regarding the Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise status of Iron Eagle Construction Corp. (Iron Eagle). The scope of this
request includes Iron Eagle’s initial certification application and determination,
any re-certification or renewal documentation, and any de-certification
documentation. According to the NY Dep't of State Division of Corporations,
Iron Eagle’s DOS ID number is 2173853 and its address is 100 Walnut St,
Champlain, NY 12919.

(2) A copy of all accepted DBE utilization plans including Iron Eagle as a
subcontractor on any Port Authority of New York and New Jersey (“Port
Authority”) contract between 2006 and the present.

(3) A copy of all accepted DBE utilization plans including Iron Eagle as a
subcontractor on any Port Authority contract between 2006 and the present.

(4) A copy of all DBE compliance audits performed by the Port Authority
between 2006 and the present relating to Iron Eagle’s performance on an MTA
project.

Records
seeking:



THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ

FOI Administrator

April 13,2016

Mr. Kevin Barnett
Covington & Burling, LLP
850 Tenth Street NW
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Freedom of Information Reference No. 16795

Dear Mr. Barnett:

This is a response to your March 28, 2016 request, which has been processed under the Port
Authority’s Freedom of Information Code, copy enclosed, for copies of records related to Iron

Eagle Construction Corp.

Please be advised that we have searched our files and found no documents responsive to the
request.

Please refer to the above FOI reference number in any future correspondence relating to your
request.

FOI Administtatgr

Enclosure

4 World Trade Center, 18th Floor

150 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

T. 212435 3642 [ 212 435 7555



